South Pointe

Corsiruction & Development Co,

Feb 17, 2017

Mr. Armando Alonso
Areda Construction, Inc.
5735 NW 151 Street
Miami, FL 33014

RE: Renovation Estimate for the Main Office in Miami, FL.

Dear Armando:

As requested, we are pleased to provide you with a proposal for the above referenced
project at a total Lump Sum of § 135, 000, to perform the demolition and remodeling work
as discussed recently.

As always, please feel free to call me should you have any other questions.

| look forward to hearing from you soon.




